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Kalen Nations 
Senior Attorney 
Dim Dial: (ml) 531 -8053 
Fax:(201) 531-2803 
E-mal: knations@mmfn.com 

August 9,2000 

QI 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 000060-p() 

Re: Year 2000 ALEC Data Request of Metromedia Fiber Network 
Services, Inc. - CONFIDENTIAL VERSION 

Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Cam1 Circle Officer Center 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is the Confidential Version of the 2000 ALEC Data Request of 
Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. (“MFNS”). 

This data request was sent out in a letter dated July 6,2000 by the Division of 
Competitive Services. MFNS considers the responses to be “proprietary confidential 
business Information” as defined in FS 364.183(3). 

Please return the additional copy of this letter to me marked “filed” in the 
enclosed envelope. please contact me if you have any questions or require 
additional information. 
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Sincerely, 
- 
Mo 

Karen hL%ww Nations W 

cc: Kevin Bloom (w/o enclosure) 
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